Message

From: Robert Powell [robert.powell@appleyards.co.uk]

Sent: 10/04/2013 13:15:15

To: Steve Blake [sblake@rydon.co.uk]; Alan Sharrocks [asharrocks@rydon.co.uk]; Zak Maynard
[zmaynard@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project

Steve

No worries — | wasn’t expecting prices back today (although sooner the better).
When we spoke you mentioned a framework K&C might be able to procure you through?

| know LHC Whole House Refurbishment (WH1) and HCA Delivery Partner Panel were being considered by K&C but am
not aware of Rydon being on those.

If you could advance a framework which it would be easy for K&C to procure your services it would greatly assist.

Regards
Rob
Robert Powell MCIOB MAPM
,fﬂ~ : Associate Director
CON:
APPLEYAIRDS T1ubs Hil House « London Road + Sevenoaks + Kent « TN13 1BL « United Kingdom WHE
secureanrecn Tel - |GGG Voo I W .appleyards.co.uk AWARI

Appleyards: now part of Artelia International: same team, enhanced expertise

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its purpose, any dissemination or
disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message.
ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for the message if modified.

Appleyards Limited: Registered No. 3935522 England. Vat Reg. No. 232 2357 94

Dobson White Boulcott Limited trading as Appleyards: Registered No. 5086063 England. Vat Reg. No. 539 0912 36

Registered Office: Tubs Hill House, London Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1BL

From: Steve Blake [mailto:SBlake@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 10 April 2013 07:54

To: Robert Powell; Alan Sharrocks; Zak Maynard
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project

Rob,

Unfortunately | am on leave today and in any event it would be a big ask to cost such a scheme today.

By copy of email | will let Alan and Zak know.

We will help as much as we can.

Thanks

This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its website. If
you have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the Company

registration numbers and registered offices to which this e-mail relates are also published at :
http://www.rydon.co.uk/rydongroup/assets/html/legal_information.html.
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From: Robert Powell <robert.powell@appleyards.co.uk>
To: Steve Blake

Sent: Tue Apr 09 17:15:25 2013

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project

Steve

To be honest — until | have sat down with my team tomorrow, | am in the dark as much as you.

Happy to have a phone conversation with whoever needs to know from your perspective, in the hope we can get some
‘quick & dirty’ costings on the info | have sent to you.

| could ask our QS to sit in on any such call to better explain the basis on which we want costs.

Could you let me know who we should speak to and we can book in the call tomorrow morning when | can speak with
the QS.

Thanks
Rob
Robert Powell McIOB MAPM
/,,ﬂ-f'*- : Associate Director
k= COM:
APPLEYAIRDS Tubs Hill House « London Road * Sevenoaks * Kent » TN13 1BL « United Kingdom B‘E

GEOUFE ARTELIL g -

> Mob: + www.appleyards.co.uk
Appleyards: now part of Artelia International: same team, enhanced expertise

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its purpose, any dissemination or
disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message.
ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for the message if modified.

Appleyards Limited: Registered No. 3935522 England. Vat Reg. No. 232 2357 94

Dobson White Boulcott Limited trading as Appleyards: Registered No. 5086063 England. Vat Reg. No. 539 0912 36

Registered Office: Tubs Hill House, London Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1BL

From: Steve Blake [ mailto:SBlake@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 09 April 2013 16:44

To: Robert Powell

Cc: Andrew Sharp; Alan Sharrocks; Zak Maynard; Vicki Croft
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project

Rob,
Bit too soon for tomorrow but would be happy to meet to understand scope of works and budget etc.

Regards

Stgphen BIake

From: Robert Powell [ mailto:robert.powell@appleyards.co.uk]
Sent: 09 April 2013 16:29
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To: Steve Blake
Cc: Andrew Sharp; Alan Sharrocks; Zak Maynard; Vicki Croft
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project

Steve
Many thanks.

| am having a ‘Grenfell Tower’ day tomorrow with our team in London. Is there any chance we might get some costs
feedback against the schedule and drawings | sent you to discuss at our meeting?

Perhaps let me know when we could expect same if tomorrow is too big an ask.
Thanks

Rob

Robert Powell McloB MAPM
o Associate Director
f"ﬁ

.

COIMe
APPLEYAIRDS Tubs Hil House * London Road * Sevenoaks * Kent « TN13 1BL « United Kingdom BE

ascure anteLs Tel + Mob: m www.appleyards.co.uk Aﬁﬁgi
Appleyards: now part o elia International: same team, enhanced expertise KX

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its purpose, any dissemination or
disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message.
ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for the message if modified.

Appleyards Limited: Registered No. 3935522 England. Vat Reg. No. 232 2357 94

Dobson White Boulcott Limited trading as Appleyards: Registered No. 5086063 England. Vat Reg. No. 539 0912 36

Registered Office: Tubs Hill House, London Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1BL

From: Steve Blake [ mailto:SBlake@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 09 April 2013 16:19

To: Robert Powell

Cc: Andrew Sharp; Alan Sharrocks; Zak Maynard; Vicki Croft
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project

Hi Robert,
As promised | have attached some case studies of previous tower block projects we have carried out.

| have asked Andy Sharp our Business Development Director to make contact with you regarding procurement
opportunities.

In addition | have copied in Alan Sharrocks who as Contracts Manager knows alot more about tower blocks than | do and
our Managing Surveyor Zak Maynard who will be able to provide budget advice.

Many thanks

Stephen Blake

RYD00001203/3
RYDOOwu 12uo_uuuo



From: Robert Powell [ mailto:robert.powell@appleyards.co.uk]
Sent: 05 April 2013 10:51

To: Steve Blake

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project

Steve
Good talking with you just now.

Perhaps you would have a look at the attached- supporting information for the proposed redevelopment of Grenfell
Tower — RBK&C.

If you would be prepared to venture a check price against this it would help us —recognising that we need to agree a
usable framework / means of procurement with RBK&C.

As mentioned, we are talking to more than one contractor in consideration of such an appointment and our client is
looking to utilise their existing frameworks to procure same.

| will send a separate email shortly to connect you with my contact Keith Rule.
Speak next week
regards

Rob

Robert Powell McloB MAPM

'_,,-r"“ : Associate Director
ki CON:

APPLEYAIRDS Tubs Hil House « London Road « Sevenoaks « Kent « TN13 1BL « United Kingdom 1 “E
asovreanrec Tel || - Voo: I v v .applevards.co.uk AWARI

Appleyards: now part of Artelia International: same team, enhanced expertise

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its purpose, any dissemination or
disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message.
ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for the message if modified.

Appleyards Limited: Registered No. 3935522 England. Vat Reg. No. 232 2357 94

Dobson White Boulcott Limited trading as Appleyards: Registered No. 5086063 England. Vat Reg. No. 539 0912 36

Registered Office: Tubs Hill House, London Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1BL

RYD00001203/4
RYDOOwu 1 2uo_uuu4



